Gani, Ajim

From: Marfleet, Patrick
Sent: 28 June 2018 11:31
To: Planning

Subject: FW: 2018/1692/L

Please upload to trim and m3

Thanks

Patrick Marfleet
Senior Planner

Telephone: 020 7974 1222

as per our discussion

Pam White

Primrose Hill Conservation Area Advisory Committee
Telephone 07810 492121

Email pp.white@zen.co.uk

Begin forwarded message:

Fro
Subject: 2018/1692/L
Date: 8 June 2018 17:44:58 BST

The committee looked at this last night and have the following queries:

about 8-10 years ago the original Vernon House was divided into three new houses (possibly
9, 10, and 11 St Marks Square) and we think there was then a condition that the remaining
part of Vernon house should remain a hostel, with protected keyworker housing for

nurses. is this to be retained within the current application?



there has been recent press coverage about 5-8 Vernon House ceasing to be a nurses hostel
and to be developed for private residential

this application does not ask for a change of use so we wonder what the current works are for

as there is no change in the small units here, we wonder if there is an airbnb plan, a student
housing plan or a small pied-a-terre private housing plan

We do not wish to await enforcement on this so request that you ask the applicant the
questions above re this application which we find confusing for the above reasons..

Pam White
Primrose Hill Conservation Area Advisory Committee

Telephone NG
S
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